

Jase Stafford

7520 Key Colony Ave. Dep. 2912 Winter Park, Florida 32793 | 225-480-9868 | jasedavidreels@gmail.com

Summary

Collaborative and creative storyteller with over 4 years' experience of video editing with professional software like Adobe Premiere Pro, After Effects and Illustrator. Has a strong work ethic and is seeking to learn more every day.

Work Experience

Director of Post Production

July 2022 – Dec. 2023

The Southeastern Channel

- Produced student-led programs for the channel
- Managed and organized raw footage
- Revised mistakes made in edits
- Worked on short films (writing scripts, shooting on set, directing, editing)

Video Editor

May 2023- August 2023

Ghost City Tours

- Edited advertisements and short form content for the company
- Worked in a professional office space
- Presented progress, issues, and results to upper management
- Wrote scripts for social media posts and web advertisements

Education

Bachelor of Arts in Communication, Southeastern Louisiana University (2020-2023)

Film Production MFA, Full Sail University (2024 – present)

Additional Skills

Detail-oriented | Time-management | Project Leadership | Premiere Pro | Problem Solving | Communication | Computer Skills | Punctual | Microsoft Office | Content Creation